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November 1, 2011

MEMORANDUM

To: Patricia C. Santos
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Judith P. Guthertz, DPA
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Subject: Withdrawal of Bill 320-31 (COR)

Hafa Adai!

Transmitted herewith is a memo from Senator Sam Mabini, Ph.D.,
requesting the withdrawal of Bill 320-31 (COR) - “AN ACT TO
ADD A NEW §57106 TO TITLE 5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED,
CHAPTER 57, RELATIVE TO SCHOOL BUS ADVERTISEMENTS”.

Please make the appropriate indication in your records; and
forward to MIS for posting on our website. I also request that the
same be forwarded to all Senators of I Mina'trentai Unu na

Liheslaturan Guadhan.

Si Yu'os ma'dse’!

(1) attachment
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Sam Mabini, Ph.D.

I Mina trentai Unu Na Liheslaturan Guahan » 31st Guam Legislature

October 18, 2011

Speaker Judith T. Won Pat

Mina’trentai Unu Na Liheslaturan Guahan
Suite 302

155 Hesler Place

Hagatna, Guam 96910

RE: Bill 320-31 (COR)
Hafa Adai Speaker Wonpat:

Please be advised that [ hereby withdraw Bill 320-31 (COR), An Act to Add a New #57106 to
Title 5, GCA, Chapter 57, Relative to School Bus Advertisements, which was introduced on
September 27, 2011 at 3:53pm.

Your attention and assistance is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,

?B‘h/l/z a bl

Sam Mabini, Ph.D.
Senator

ce: Majority Leader, Chairperson on Committee on Rules, Federal, Foreign
Micronesian Affairs and Human & Natural Resources
Chairperson, committee on Utilities, Transportation, Public Works and Veterans A ffairs
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